
 
 

AGENDA 
 
Meeting: SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE AREA BOARD 

Place: Charlton New Remembrance Hall, The Remembrance Field,  

 Charlton, Shaftesbury, SP7 0PL 

Date: Wednesday 11 April 2012 

Time: 7.00 pm 

Including the Parishes of Alvediston, Ansty, Barford St. Martin, Berwick St John, 
Berwick St Leonard, Bishopstone, Bowerchalke, Broad Chalke, Burcombe Without, 

Chicklade, Chilmark, Compton Chamberlayne, Dinton, Donhead St Andrew, Donhead 
St Mary, East Knoyle, Ebbesbourne Wake, Fonthill Bishop, Fonthill Gifford, Fovant, 

Hindon, Kilmington, Mere, Netherhampton, Quidhampton, Sedgehill and Semley, South 
Newton, Stourton with Gasper, Stratford Toney, Sutton Mandeville, Swallowcliffe, 

Teffont, Tisbury, Tollard Royal, West Knoyle, West Tisbury, Wilton and Zeals. 
 

 
The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public. 
The chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the 

opportunity to do so. 
 

   If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier, 
please contact your Democratic Services Officer. 

 
Refreshments and networking opportunities will be available from 6:30pm.  

 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Lisa Moore (Democratic Services Officer), 
on 01722 434560 or email lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
or Stephen Harris (South West Wiltshire Community Area Manager), Tel: 01722 434211 
or (email) stephen.harris@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website at 
www.wiltshire.gov.uk  
 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115. 
 

 
Wiltshire Councillors 

Cllr Bridget Wayman – (Chairman) Nadder and East Knoyle 
Cllr Josephine Green – (Vice-Chairman) Fovant and Chalke Valley 
Cllr Richard Beattie  Wilton and Lower Wylye Valley  
Cllr Tony Deane Tisbury 
Cllr George Jeans Mere 
  



 
 
 
 
 



Items to be considered Time 

  

1.   Welcome and Introductions  7.00pm 

2.   Apologies for Absence   

3.   Declarations of Interest   

 Councillors are requested to declare any personal or prejudicial 
interests or dispensations granted by the Standards Committee.  

 

4.   Minutes (Pages 3 - 24)  

 To confirm as a correct record and sign the minutes of the previous 
two meeting held on Wednesday 29 February and Thursday 22 
March 2012.   

 

5.   Matters Arising   

 The Board will discuss any matters arising from the minutes of the 
last two meetings.  

 

6.   Chairman's Announcements  7.10pm 

 To receive Chairman’s Announcements including: 
 

• Confirmation of successful Community Area Grant 
Applications in 2011/12. 

• Feedback from the Community Planning Event, held on 5 
March 2012.  

 

7.   Tisbury Campus Update  7.20pm 

 To receive an update from a member of the Tisbury Campus 
Shadow Community Operations Board (SCOB). 
 
Cllr Tony Deane  

 

8.   Partner and Community Updates (Pages 25 - 36) 7.30pm 

 The Board will receive verbal updates from partners present, some 
written updates are attached. 
 
Wiltshire Fire & Rescue Service will be presenting proposals for 
their Integrated Risk Management Plan for 2012-15. 
 
 
 
 
   

 



9.   Community Area Transport Group Update (Pages 37 - 40) 7.55pm 

 To receive an update from a member of the group. 
 
Councillor: Tony Deane 

 
The Board will also consider the attached SID report. 
 
Officer: Stephen Harris, Community Area Manager 

  

 

10.   Youth Project Funding (Pages 41 - 42) 8.05pm 

 The Board will consider a bid for Youth Funding as detailed in the 
officer’s report attached to the agenda. Young people in 
attendance will be invited to present their bid to the Area Board. 
 
Officer: Stephen Harris, Community Area Manager.  

 

11.   Replacement Finger Post Funding (Pages 43 - 44) 8.10pm 

 To consider a bid for funding a replacement finger post, from 
Teffont Parish Council, as detailed in the attached officer’s report. 
 
Officer: Stephen Harris, Community Area Manager  

 

12.   Jubilee and Olympic Community Events Funding (Pages 45 - 
52) 

8.20pm 

 The Board will consider bids for funding from the Jubilee and 
Olympic Community Event Funding budget, as detailed on the 
officer’s report. 
 
Officer: Stephen Harris, Community Area Manager  

 

13.   Community Area Grants (Pages 53 - 64) 8.35pm 

 The Board members will consider one application for funding from 
the Community Area Grants Scheme from Zeals Youth Trust and 
will consider additional funding for Broad Chalke Village Hall 
Committee following their bid at the previous grants meeting on 29 
February 2012, as detailed in the officer’s report. 
 
Officer: Stephen Harris, Community Area Manager 

 

14.   Update on Issues (Pages 65 - 66) 8.50pm 

 To receive an update on the progress of issues to date. 
 
Officer: Stephen Harris, Community Area Manager  

 

15.   Close (Pages 67 - 68) 9.00pm 

 A copy of the Forward Plan is attached for information.   



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Future Meeting Dates 

 

 
 

Wednesday 13 June 2012 
7.00pm 

Bishopstone Village Hall 
 

Wednesday 15 August 2012 
7.00pm 

Mere Community Area 
 

Wednesday 17 October 2012 
7.00pm 

Nadder Hall, Tisbury 
 

Wednesday 5 December 2012 
7.00pm 

Wilton Community Centre 
 

Wednesday 6 February 2013 
7.00pm 

Grove Buildings, Mere 

 
 





Reproduced from Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office ©Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Wiltshire Council 100049050 2010. Copyright Getmapping PLC

1:150,000

The New Remembrance Hall
The Remembrance Field
Charlton
Shaftesbury
SP7 0PL

The New Remembrance Hall

1:40,000

The New Remembrance Hall

°1:8,000

Page 1



Page 2



�������������
�
�

�
�

��������
�

�
�		
���� 	
�����	������	����������
����

����	�� �������������������������������� �!��	�"�#$�

��
	��� %&�'��� ��!�%(�%�

�
��
����	�� #)((*+�

����������	�� &)(,*+�

�

�����������-.���!���/ ���������.0����+�� .���.�1��

�����2�����3��+�-��.�-�	����-���
���-��4����1�(�5%%�6"6,#(��

���3�7+���4�����)+����89��.�0���)���) :�

��*�����������������.0��;� �-��<��9����.���.�999)9��.�0���)���) :�

�
����

	�����	��
�
���
����	�������������
;����$����=�����3>�-��;0���+��4��;������-0�������..����;�������!�����������
;����=������$�����
�
���
����	����������  ��	���
	.�*0����������;�++ ��.!������2�������
�����2��������+�-��.�-�	����-���
���-���
$�:��'��������?� .0�	����-���;�������.���
�
��!���������������������������������������������������
���.!������0�;� �-���@���
��������
��������	.)�2��.��������0�;� �-���@�$�;0�����A�'�;��+����
���0�*�.���������0�;� �-���@�$��0�+*����A���������+��
;0��+��:������0�;� �-���@�����!����
���.��������0�;� �-���@�;�;0 �-0����
���0����	.)������9������0�;� �-���@�	����!�3������������� �!��;4�
���0����	.)�2��!������0�;� �-���@�$��������A�$����������
���.�B��!��������0�;� �-���@������.0�
'����.������0�;� �-���@���B��9����
�����������0�;� �-���@��������.����A�$����������
C ��0�+*.��������0�;� �-���@�B���!����
	����0��������	�+��!��;�@�;���9.���
	� .0���9.��������0�;� �-���@�$�=�����

Page 3



�����%�������
�
�

	 ..���2���������������0�;� �-���@�������:��A�$�;0�����
	9����9-�����������0�;� �-���@�=��9���
������.������0�;� �-���@�D�'� �:����A�������7'�E�
���� �!������0�;� �-���@�$��+���
���.����� �!������0�;� �-���@�=�'��9���A�����-!�
���.�����9��;� �-���@���2�..0�9��A���	���� ��
�
���
�	���
���.�0��������-��� .0���.!�@�$�!����!����

�
��
�������

	�����	��"#�

Page 4



�����"�������
�
�

�

�	����
�
	����$�

������%�� �����	���������	�������	�������

�)� �� ���-�+��������.��� -.�����.��.0��?� ������*��F��	�-.�������.0���������

� ;� �-������ $���� =����� 9��� ��� .0�� ;0���� ��� ;0���+��� ���� .0��� +��.���� ���
;� �-��������!+���9��� �9�������� ������.���..���)�
�
;� �-������=�����9��-�+�������!����.��.0��!� .0���-.�������.0��+��.���)�
�

%)� �� ?� .0����G�-.�' ������

� 	.���� ������� ;�++ ��.!� ����� 2������� ���� $�:�� '�������� ?� .0� 	����-���
;�������.�����E*�������.0���**��-�.����*��-���� .�� .0����� *����..������� ���.0��
9��:�0�*�.�����)�
�

•� �0�����������.��� �+�.�����**��-�.�������'����!�&�2��-0)�

•� �**��-�.�����9� ���.0������*�����.���.��.0�����������%%�2��-0���.�.0��
�*�-��������.��+��.�����90����.0��������+�+�����9� ���+�:����
��-�����)�
�

�0����+����.0���9��:�0�*�9���.�����- ���*��G�-.������������0�9�.��+�:�����
�**��-�.��������90�.��0� ��������-� ���������*�����.�.���)�
�
�0��������+�+����������.0��������..�����-��G������.0��9��:�0�*�.������.��
9��:�9�.0�.0��!� ���*��*������.0������� *�)�

")� �� '�����-:����+�?� ������*���

� �.�9�����-�����.0�.�.�+��9� ��������..����*��.��!�-��.�� ����9�.0�.0��9��:�0�*�
������������.0��!� ���*��*���9�������+������- �������.�.0���*���.)�
�
�0�����9����.0��!� ���*��*�������.�+��������� ���.�����-�����������.���� . ���
�����������9� ������-����-.����.�����.�����.�)�
�

6)� �� ?� .0������������	 ++��!�������.��� ���

� �0�� ;0���+���� ;� �-������ =����� .0��:��� .0�� !� ��� *��*��� ���� �..������� ����
0�*��� .�� ���� .0�+� ������ ��� %%�2��-0� %(�%�� �.� .0�� �*�-���� =���.�� +��.�����
90���� .0�!� -� ��� *�����.� .0���� *��G�-.�� .�� .0�� ������ ���� -��������.���� ����
� �����)�

,)� �� ���-�+��������.��� -.�����.��.0��	� .0����.����.�0���������������

� �0��;0���+����;� �-������=�����9��-�+�������!���� .�� .0����-������-.�������
.0�������������+��.���)�

Page 5



�����6�������
�
�

#)� �� �*�����������������-��

� �*�����������������-��9������-���������+1�
�

•� =��0�+�����@�	����-������-.���

•� ;0������	+�.0�@����.��������0�;� �-���

•� ���!��0����*��@�'����.������0�;� �-���

5)� �� ��-����.����������.����.�

� ;� �-���������!���������-��������*����������������*��G ��-������.����.�����.����
.�� �.�+��5�@�=���.��**��-�.�������+�������.�>�����������;�++�..�������0���9����
9��� ��+�+���� ��� .0�� -�++�..��)��� ��+������ ��� .0�� ���+����� ��.��� ��� .0��
�**��-�.���)�

H)� �� 2�� .���

� �0�� +�� .��� ��� .0�� *����� �� +��.���� 0���� �����������!� 5� ��-�+���� 9����
������������-����-.���-����������������!�.0��;0���+��)�

&)� �� 2�..������������

� ���.�����9��;� �-��������0���2�..0�9����.���.0�.�.0����.������.0�����.��0�;!-���
����-��.����+��.�������������.�����+�� .��,����*����"�9������9����������)�

�()��� ;0���+��F������ �-�+��.��

� �0��;0���+���*���������.0��.0��:�����'����.������0�;� �-���.��.0��!� ���
*��*���90��0�����-��.�!�9��:��������*��G�-.�.��� ������+���.�*�����.0�����������
.0�� �0�.0������ ���-����.���-0�+�)�
�
�����0�*�.���������0�;� �-�����������*�������.0��!� ���*��*�������.0����9��:����
-�����������.*�.0���������.�����������9��.!���������0�*�.���)�
�
���.��	����-������*��!�
�0��9��.��������-!-�����-����-.���������-�����-0����������+�2��-0�����9��.������
��-!-�����-����-.�����9����������.���0.�!)������*��!�������+�+�������.0��9��.��
�����-���.��+�9����������������.0����!���.�����9�����!�/ ��.������������.0��
+��.���)��
�
;�++ ��.!��������������.�
���.���������.������.0��;�++ ��.!��������������.�� ��.��.�:��*��-�����,.0�
2��-0�%(�%��0��������-��- ��.��)���
�
��*�.��������.��+��@��*��.���
��� *��.�����.0��������-��0���������..�-0���.��.0��������)�
�
�0����-����+��-.�%(���
��� *��.�����.0���0���������..�-0���.��.0��������)�

Page 6



�����,�������
�
�

�
��.������.��-.�����*��.��
'����9����.0�����.������������+��.���������-�+�����;� �-������������0���
.�:���.0����.�+�.��;�����.�����-��������.���)��0������������.0��;� �-����
;� �-������$����	-�..��9��.��.��.0���������+��.�����-!�����������.0��+�..��)�
�����E���.�������.0���������+��.�����-!�9� ���0������+��.�������2��-0�.��
���- ���9�.������.��-.������� �������.0��-� �.!)��
�
�E.���������!�+��.����.��-��������=���.��@�%%�2��-0�%(�%�
��� ����.������ ������ +��.���� 0��� ����� �-0�� ���� ���� �0 ����!� %%��� 2��-0��
�*�-���-���!� .��-������������.������� �����)��0���9� ������0�����.�������������
���� �!� �.� 5)((*+)� '��� � �.0��� �����+�.���� -��.�-.� .0�� ;�++ ��.!� �����
2�������� 	.�*0��� ������ ��� (�5%%� 6"6%��� ��� �!� �+����
	.�*0��)0�����89��.�0���)���) :��
�
;����	.��.��!�
�� ����.� ���.�0���� ;���� 	.��.��!� ���7	 �+������� ��- +��.�  *��.�� 0��� �����
-��- ��.����.�.0��+��.���)��

��)��� ;� �-���������.��.����7�$ ����������
�!+*�-�;�++ ��.!�����.�' ������

� ;�++ ��.!�����.�' ������
���$ ���%(�%��.�9�������.0��C ���<�����+����$ �����)�����$ �!�%(�%�.0��
�!+*�-�
.��-0�9�������*�������.0�� �0�.0��	� .0����.������������.�0���)���0����+����.0���
*��G�-.� ��� .�� *������� �� ��+*��� *��-���� ���� �9������� ����.�� .�� � **��.�
-������.�����9�.0���.0��	� .0����.����.�0����;�++ ��.!������)�
�
�0��������-����������.0����-�++����.����.������-�.��I6��(((����� ����.��.0���
*��G�-.������.���������.0���..�-0�����*��.)�
�
�	��������
��	����
���	�
����
����	���	��&�������		��
���	
�����	�'()*+++�� ��
��

,+))-),�.��	
� ���/�.��		�������%�0����������
%��1	�
�������*�������	�

!�
��
�	����
	��������	
���
����
�	��  ��	�2���	0��
$���%� ���������0	�
�

!������	1	�
�.��3�
��
�	���	��&�����	�	���� ������0�
$�

����*��.���.�������������**��-�.�����90�-0�0���������!��������-����������.0���
� ������0���������..�-0���.��.0��������)��0��������+�+�����-������������-0�
�**��-�.�������. ��)�
�
�	�������
����	��� �
� ����	!� ������� �������� !��� �!���	�� '4+(�  ���� 
�	� ��	��
&�������������/�.��		�5���%�0�������������*� 
�!������� /�.��		� 	1	�
*�
!�����!����������	���.��������	*�&&6�����
�	����
���� ���.	�����.�� ��	$�
�
�	�������
���.��%����������������!����!���	��')*44+� ����
�	���	��&�������������
/�.��		�5���%�0�������������*�
�!�������/�.��		�	1	�
*�!�����!����������	�

Page 7



�����#�������
�
�

	�
	�
����	�
*����	1	�������!*����������
�����
�	����
���� ���.	�����
.�� ��	$�
�
�	�������
&	�!��3��
�/�������������������!����!���	��')*+++� ����
�	���	��&�����
�������� /�.��		� 5� ��%�0��� ������ ����*� 
�!����� �� 
��		� ��%� /�.��		�
	1	�
*� !����� !���� ������	� �� �������
%� �����*� �
�		
� 0��
%*� &&6� ���� 
�	�
���
���� ���.	�����.�� ��	$�
�
�	�������
7�����
��� ������� �������� !��� �!���	�� ')*+++�  ���� 
�	� ��	�� &�����
��������/�.��		�5���%�0�������������*� 
�!������� /�.��		�	1	�
*�!�����
!����������	���
�1�
�	�� ���������	�*���&&6�������������.���$��
�
��� ���� ���	
� ����� ��	� ��������� ��� 	�	��� ����
� �	� �� ����� �	�	������� ����
�	�������������������������������� ��	�	���	��������������
������	����	� ���
�������������	�����	�����		�������������	����	�	�	�� �
�
�	�������
���
�����!����������!����!���	��',*+++�  ���� 
�	���	��&�������������
/�.��		�5���%�0�������������*�
�!������� ������%�/�.��		�	1	�
�!�����!����
������	�����	�
���������
�		
�0��
%������������1��$�
�
�

2�����������.�' ������
���� ����� ������� 0��� ����� ����.��� .�� ��������� ���� 0��.� �� G� �.���� .��.� ��� .0��
;�.0������;����� ���90�-0� .�� J�0�9-���<� .0���� 0��.��!� ���� *������� �E�+*���� ���
-�++ ��.!� ���.��.����� 90�-0� +�:��� .0���� �����  ��/ �)� ���.�0���� ;� �-��� 0���
� �+�..��� ��� �**��-�.���� .�� .0��;�++ ��.!�;������.�=���.� 	-0�+�� .�� �����.�
9�.0�.0��-��.�����.������.0�������.��0�9��������.0����**��-�.������� �� --���� ��.0��
�����������9� ��������:���.��-��.��� .��.��.0��� ���������.0������.��!�*���������
.0��-��.�.��0������$� �.����.��.����.0����-0��-�)��
�
�0��������+�+�������.������ .0�� ��-�++����.���� .�� ��.�������I��6((���� .0��
������������ ���.�����%(��K�%��.��-�����.0��0����-��.�������*�-���-�G� �.�����.!���
.��.)�
�
�	�������
��	����
���	�
����
����	���	��&�������		�� 
�� ������
	� ')*(++�  ���� 
�	�
,+))-),���	��&�����.��	
*�
�� ����
�	����	�� �����.�����	��	1���
	�
� ���

�	��1	�
����)�
���%�,+),$��
�
���:����=�� *�
�0����������+��.����.� *������:����=�� *�.�����:��.�0�9�.0��������������.0��
�
��� ���� �����0��� �-����� .0�� -�++ ��.!� ������ -� ��� -�+�� .���.0��� .��
*�����.�	� .0����.����.�0����3	��4��.�.0������.)��
�
�0�� ;0���+��� ������ .0�.� .0�� ������ 9� ��� ��� ���:���� ���� ��+�� ��* .� ���+�

Page 8



�����5�������
�
�

�����0�;� �-��<�� ��� .0���� ��� ��9���.0� ��� 0��.���-�� ��-0�������-���� .�*����*0�-���
.���.0���9�.0���.��.�-�.����.������-.��������.���. ����������+���9�.0���.0���
�������
	������������������)�
�
�0�� ;�++ ��.!� ����� 2������� 3;�24� 9� ��� ��� �+������� *����0��� 9�.0�
�����+�.�������!������.����.������G�������.0��9��:������� *�-� ���-��.�-.�;�2��
	.�*0��)0�����89��.�0���)���) :��
�

�%)��� ���� �!�;�+* ���*��.��

� ;� �-������ ���!� ������ ����� ���  *��.�� ��� .0�� ���� �!� ;�+* �� *��G�-.�� .0���
��-� ���1�
�

•� �0�� 	0���9� ;�++ ��.!� 
*���.����� ������ 3	;
�4� 0��� -������� � .�
-��� �.�.�������-���!����.9����*���.���--������)�

•� �0����0��������������!��������-�������!�;�����.����90�.0���.��* �-0�����
.0�������������������.�������.0��-�+* ��������*+��.)��0���9� �����9����
-�������������	�*.�+����%(�%)�

•� ����������.0��;�+* ��9����- ����.�!����������9�� *)�
�
;� �-�������������E*�������.0�.�� ��.���.0���-�++�.+��.���.9��+�+��������.0��
	;
�� ��-��.�!�0��� .���.������9������ .0�������� .0��	;
��9� ��� ��:�� .��0����
���+���!���� ��.����.��� ��� G������)��E*����������� ��.����.� ���+��9����-��- ��.���
����*��*��� .��-�+*��.�)��0��	;
��9����*��.�- ����!� ��.����.��� ���0������� ���+�
��!����9�.0���� ���������-:��� ���������!����90��-� �����������* ���-�0���.0�
*���*�-.����.��.0����� *)�

�")��� ���.��������;�++ ��.!�������*��.���

� ���..���  *��.��� 0��� ����� �..�-0��� .�� .0�� �������� ��� ����.���� .0�� �����9����
������� *��.���9������-�����1�
�
���.���?� .0�;��.���
*������
�0���2�..0�9������.�����9��;� �-������ .0��:��� .0�����������������;� �-������
���..�������.0��� **��.�������.��.0�����.���?� .0�;��.����*����������.���-��.�!)�
�������*�������.0��9��:����$��������.��+��?� .0�	����-���;�������.�������.0��
���.��������.��+)�
�
;�++ ��.!������=���.�	 --�������
�.� .0��������+��.���� ��� ��.0� �*����� .0����9� ��� ��� �� �����9� ��� ���� � --���� ��
����.���9������� �����.0��%(��K�%������-����!���)�
�
���.�0��������-��� .0���.!�3���4�
$�!����!����E*�������.0�.�.0��;0����;���.�����������2�����0����������-������
.�� .0�� �������� ����-!�� .0�� ��* .!� ;0���� ;���.����� 0��� ����� �**���.��� ���
.�+*����!�;0����;���.����)��
�
�0������9�������.0��*��-�������9��.����.0������-�����������.0��!���)�����9���

Page 9



�����H�������
�
�

-��� -.������-��� �.�.����.����.0������9������-��-���������.����.��.0��.�����.����
�������+�������+�������-��� .0���.!�.��������-.�������-������;��+��
;�++��������)�
�
;� �-������=�����-�����. ��.����;	
��	�+�	*�-�!����+�.0�����.������������0��
9� ��������������.����-�+��������-��;���.������������.�0����;���.�� ���!)�
�
�0��;0���+�����.���.0�.�� ��.��.0������.������0� ���.�.0���.��.����.0���������
����.0�����������-�*�����.0����������.0������-������.0��?� .0�	����-���
;�������.���0���������.������9�����+��..�������.0�������������+��.�������
.0����--���������.0�!�0���*��������9��..��� *��.��)�

�6)��� ;�++ ��.!�����.����������

� �0��������-����������.0��;�++ ��.!�����.�����������**��-�.��������.0��.��������
�������������.+��.��������� .����� .����������� .�������������0�;� �-��)��0��
����-������*��.�������-�*!����.0���**��-�.����9����..�-0���.��.0��������)�
�
�	�������
���
���	�
����
����	���	��&�������		��
��
�	��������
%����	
������ 	��
� � ���
����	� �������� �!�	�� ����� �
� 8������ ����
�	�
�� 
�� 8������ �������
�������*�������������	�!�
�����
����	��������2���������
%����	
������ 	��
�����%$�����

�,)��� ;�++ ��.!�����������*��.�=�� *��*��.������' ����������	���.!��+*����+��.�
���G�-.�.��.0��;�����������.0���"(������� �9����

� ;�++ ��.!�����������*��.�=�� *�3;��=4�
�0�� ������ ��-������ ���  *��.�� ���+� ;� �-������ ���!� ������ ���� ��.��� .0��
+�� .����..�-0���.��.0������������+�.0�����.�;��=�+��.����0�������"��$�� ��!�
%(�%)�
�
;� �-���������.��.����@��"(�	���.!��+*����+��.����G�-.�' ������
�0��������+�+�����-���������� .0��*��*����� .���9����I���(((���� � ���� ���+�
.0��%(��K�%�� ���.� .�� .0������.!� �+*����+��.�*��G�-.���� .0���"(��.�;0���.����
������ �9����������.���������.0���..�-0�����*��.)�
�
�	�������
��	����
���	�
����
����	� ��	��&����� ��		�� 
�� �!���� '))*+++�  ���� 
�	�
,+))-),� ��	�� &����� &��	
� 
�� 
�	� �� 	
%� ��0��1	�	�
� 0��9	�
� 
�� 
�	�
�������� ��� 
�	� �:+� �	��� ;��!	��$� ��� �	
���	�� ��� 
�	� �  ��	�2�� �	0��
<� ��
0�%�	�
� � � ')*+++�  ��������	����
����%� ���������������!����� .	� 0����
.��3���
��
�	���	��&�����	�	���� ������0�
��1	����
!��%	���0	����*�
����
!�����.	����,�0�%�	�
��� �'=++*����	�
�	���0�	�	0
�!����1����.�	$��
�
�
�
�

Page 10



�����&�������
�
�

�#)��� ��*��-�+��.�'���������.��

� �0��������-����������.0���������+�C ��0�+*.��������0�;� �-�������I",(����
� ������������*��-���������� ����0�������������*��.�����.0��0��09�!����.0��������)��
�
�	�������
����!�����0
��':=+�� � ������
��6������0
����������������������	
���
�
���
�	��  ��	�2��>	0��
�!�
��
�	������
����
��
�	�������������������
��
�
�	�	�1	�� ������
���	0���	�����	 ��.������ ��	��0��
����
�0��1��	�
	1��	��	�� ���������!�
����
!	�1	����
��$�
�
	�+�����.0�������0���.0�.�0���������!� ����.�:�����*����������*��-�+��.�9��:�
����������*��.�����- �����.0���������-��.�����������9�.0�.0��9��:����*����������
90��9���0�����.��-���!�.0��9��:�� .)��
�

��������0�.0�.�0���*����� ��!�������9��������I",(�����.��E*�������.0�.�.0�!�
9���� ������.��*��-����9�.0�.0��9��:��� ��.�� ������������-���������-��.��
��������)��
�
������.������0�;� �-���������.0�.� �������-������� �-���0�����������.0�+�.����.�
.0��9��:��������������..���*��-�)��0�!�0���.0��-��.�-.���.������������-���
-���.�+���90��0���-�������� .�.0����������*��.�9��:������������������*��-���
��!������.����.������ �����.0����+��-���.�+���-� �����.����0�����.��������+�.0��
������.������0�;���:����.0��;�++ ��.!������2������)�
�
	.�*0���������������.0�.����*����0���9�����E*�����-���������- �.!������..����.0��
9��:��������.��������������*��-���.0�!��0� ���-��.�-.�0�+�����.0�.���9�!�
���9����-� �������� ��)��
�

�5)��� ;�++ ��.!������=���.��

� �0��������-�������������0.��**��-�.�������.���������.0����*��.������� ���������+�
.0��;�++ ��.!������=���.�	-0�+�)��0��;0���+�������.����**��-��.��*�����.�.��
�*��:����� **��.����.0�����**��-�.��������.�����9�����!�/ ��.��������+�.0�����+)�
��.������- ������.0��������+�+�������.��������-0��**��-�.�������. ��)�
�
�	�������
&����� ����3	� ?����	� 8���� ����	�	�
� �����

		� !��� �!���	�� ')*@@:�

�!�����
�	���0��9	�
�
��0������	����������%�
	�$��
�������
�	�� �

������������ �	�� ���������� ����� ������ ��������� ���� �������� ����
������������� �� ����� ��� �	�� �����	���� ���������� ����� ����� �� ��� � ���
�������������	��!�����"����
���#�
�
��.��1��0���+� �.��9������9���I,,(� ����� .0��� .0��I%�%�"��**����� ����������
����9������������� .��*������� G �.���-�.������� .��90!��� .0����!����9�����.!�9���
��/ ����)�
�

Page 11



������(�������
�
�

�	�������
��������>�%���?����	������

		�!����!���	��')*+++�
��0������	���?����	�
���A�		$�
�������
�	���

�������������	������������������������������������������������
�����$��������%�������	������������

����������	�����������������������
�����	����������#��
�
��.��1��0��;0���+�����������.0���**��-��.�.0�.����.0��+��/ ���9� ������ ����
� �����.0��$ ������-������.��������.0��*����0��.0���9� ������.�:�����.��
-��������.����90���-�������������!����.0-�+�����**��-�.��������� ���������+�.0��
$ ������� ��)�
��
�	�������
�������3� 8��
����
����� ����	
%� !��� �!���	�� '4=4� 
�!����� 0���������
	B��.�
��� �����
�	�� ���1����	����!�$�
�������
�	�� �

������������ �	�� ���������� ����� ������ ��������� ���� �������� ����
������������� �� ����� ��� �	�� �����	���� ���������� ����� ����� �� ��� � ���
�������������	��!�����"����
���#�
�
�	�������
�	�	����� ?����	� 8���� �����

		� !��� �!���	�� '4"4$,)� 
�!����� 
�	� �	C
�	����
����0��9	�
�� �
�	�?����	�8���$�
�������
�	�� �

������������ �	�� ���������� ����� ������ ��������� ���� �������� ����
������������� �� ����� ��� �	�� �����	���� ���������� ����� ����� �� ��� � ���
�������������	��!�����"����
���#�
�
�	�������
��	� ������ �
��3	� ���.� !��� �!���	�� '=+)$4+� 
�!����� 
�	��� ����	�%�
0��9	�
$�
�������
�	�� �

������������ �	�� ���������� ����� ������ ��������� ���� �������� ����
������������� �� ����� ��� �	�� �����	���� ���������� ����� ����� �� ��� � ���
�������������	��!�����"����
���#�
�
�	�������
�	  ��
� ?����	� 8���� �����

		� !��� �!���	�� '#*=+"$(@� 
�!����� 
�	���
0��9	�
�
���	 ��.����
�	�1����	�����$�
�������
�	�� �

������������ �	�� ���������� ����� ������ ��������� ���� �������� ����
������������� �� ����� ��� �	�� �����	���� ���������� ����� ����� �� ��� � ���
�������������	��!�����"����
���#�
�
�	�������
�	��	%�?����	�8���������

		�!����!���	��'4@"�
�!�����
�	���0��9	�
�
��
�	 ��.����
�	�3�
��	���	������
�
�	�1����	�����$�

Page 12



��������������
�
�

�������
�	�� �

������������ �	�� ���������� ����� ������ ��������� ���� �������� ����
������������� �� ����� ��� �	�� �����	���� ���������� ����� ����� �� ��� � ���
�������������	��!�����"����
���#�
�
�	�������
���
� 7��%�	� ?����	� 8���� �����

		� !��� �!���	�� '=*+++� 
�!����� 
�	�
0����	�� ��0��1	�	�
�0��9	�
�  ��� 
�	������ 3�
��	�$������ �����
�!�����.	�
��� �� '(*+++� ���
� ���� �� ')*+++� ����� !����� 
�	� �00�����
� ���
� ��		� 
��
�	0�%�!�
����,(����
����
�������
�	�� �

������������ �	�� ���������� ����� ������ ��������� ���� �������� ����
������������� �� ����� ��� �	�� �����	���� ���������� ����� ����� �� ��� � ���
�������������	��!�����"����
���#�
�
��	� ��	�� &����� ��1��	�� 
��
� �00�����
�� ������� ��!�%�� �00������ 
�	�
���������������  ����� ������������
��.�
����
�!�����0��9	�
��!�������1	���
!��	���������
%�.	�	 �
$�

�H)��� �*��.�������� ���

� 	.�����������;�++ ��.!������2���������������.0�.�0��9� ������*������������
 *��.���.���-0������������+��.��������������� ��)��0����9� ����������������:����
.0��$ �.���2�� .��90�-0�������.�� .������9������-0������������+��.���)�
�
	.������:�������*��*��� .�� ��.�0�+�:��9���� .���!� ��� ��� .0�.�9���� .0� �0.� .��
0�����������-����-.�!�-����������.0�.�0��-� �����.�����0�90�.0�����!.0����� �.0���
-� ���0������������������90�.0���.0�!��0� ���������:�����.��� �.0��)��
�
�.� 9��� � ����.��� .0�.� 	 ..��� 2���������� �����0� ;� �-��� �0� ��� �**���-0� .0��
;��=�.�����- ��� .0��*��������.!����*�����������+�������������� .0�������� .����.�
+�.����.��.�����9���9��.�9�����	 ..�����9)�

�&)��� ' . ���2��.������.�������;����1�

� �0�� ��E.� +��.���� ��� .0�� 	� .0� ���.� ���.�0���� ����� ������ 9���� ��� 0���� ���
�0 ����!�%%�2��-0�%(�%�����+�5)((*+��.����������������� �!)��0���+��.�������
�����!�.��-�������1�
�

•� ?� .0�' �����������

•� $ �����K
�!+*�-�;�++ ��.!�����.������

•� ;�++ ��.!������=���.��**��-�.�����
�
�0��;0���+����;� �-������=����� .0��:�������!���� ���� -�+��������-������ .0��
+��.���)�

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



����������	�
�
�

�
�

��������
�

�
�		
���� 
������
����
����������������

����	�� ������������������������������� !�"��
�#�$�%�

��
	��� &&�'��()�&*�&�

�
��
����	�� +,**�-.�

����������	�� 	,#*�-.�

�

�����������(/���"���0!���������/)����.��!/���/�1��

�����'�����2��.�(��/�(�
����(�������(��3����1�*�+&&�4#45$*��
���2�6.���3�����,.����78��/�)���,���,!9�

��-���������� ������/)��:�!�(��;��8� ��/���/�888,8��/�)���,���,!9�

����

	�����	��
�
���
����	�������������
:����������/���".���2:)���.��3��:����%����<�����2=�(��:)���.��3��
:������()�������//����:������"�����������:����<������%�����
�
���
����	����������  ��	���

/�-)�����������:�..!��/"������'�������
�����'��������.�(��/�(�
����(�������(���
%�9��>����������(���/"�����.�����������/����/���?�!/)�
����(��
�
��!�������������������������
��������
/,�'��/��������)�:�!�(���@�
�
)�--����
���)�-�/���������)�:�!�(���@�'���)�
:)�(9����������)�:�!�(���@�:���8������������
:)��.��9������)�:�!�(���@�����"����
���/��������)�:�!�(���@�%�>�"�
���)����
/,�'��"������)�:�!�(���@�%������������!(���A�%����������
������������)�:�!�(���@����� ��/����
B��.���/��������)�:�!�(���@�B��"����

����)��������
�.��"��:�@���>����

!//���'���������������)�:�!�(���@�'�
!..���

8����8(�����������)�:�!�(���@�������)/�
�����/������)�:�!�(���@�C�>�!�9����A�������6>�D�
�� !�"������)�:�!�(���@�%��.���
���/��� !�"������)�:�!�(���@�%��.���
���/����8��:�!�(���@���'�//)�8��

Page 15



�����&����	�
�
�

�
���
�	���
��:���@���B��8����
�
�
��
�������

	�����	��"#�
�

Page 16



�����#����	�
�
�

�

�	����
�
	����$�

������%�� �����	���������	�������	�������

�,� �� ���(�.��������/���!(/�����

� )��:)���.����:�!�(������������/���".���8��(�.�������"���� /�� /)�� �-�(����
.��/�������/)��
�!/)����/����/�)��������������,�
�

&,� �� �-������������� ���(��

� )����8��������,�

#,� �� ��(����/����������/����/�

� :�!�(������%�������(������/)�������8������/����/������/����/���/�.�$�6�:�..!��/"�
�����<���/�1�
�

•� �--��(�/�������.�'�����8��>��/ ����:�! �6������������������-��E!��(����
��/����/�� ��� )��8��� �� /�!�/��� ��� /)��'����'�.������<��!��� (�..�//����
8)���8����/)�������8)����/)��-��E�(/�8�!���/�9��-��(�,�:�!�(������%�����
�/�"�������/)��8)�����--��(�/����������/��,�
���

•� �--��(�/�������.�'���������)�:�!�(���@����E!��(������/����/����)��8��������
��.�. ������/)��-����)�(�!�(��,�:�!�(������%������-�9����� �)�������/)��
�--��(�/����/)������/�/)�����.�8)���/)���/)���������.�. ������/��,�

4,� �� ?�!/)�>!�����������&*��F�&,�

� �/� /)�� ���/� .��/���� ��� /)�� ����� ������� �� "�!/)� �!������ 8��9�)�-� 8��� )�����
8)���� ����� #*� "�!��� -��-��� (�.�� /���/)��� 8�/)� :�!�(�������� ����(���� ����
.�. �������/)��(�..!��/"�/�����9��/�-���!(�����!������ ��������/)����-��E�(/�,�
�
)�� ������ ��(������ &*�  ���� ���.� �����!�� "�!��� -��-��;�� ���!-��� /)����  ����
8���� /)���(����/��������!�/� ��� ����8���� /)���-�����/��� /�� /)�������� "� /)��
"�!���-��-���/)�.������,�)��������.�. ����(������������()� ������/!��,�
�
)�������8�����--��(��/��8�/)���8�/)���� ���-�����/��/)��.��/����/�9����-��(�1�
�

•� '������/�<!������

•� ���/������������������.��"�
()����

•� ?�!/)�
=�F�--������.F
�!�(�F
-���/�

•� �������?�!/)�<��!-�

•� '����
()����:�!�(����
�
�	�������
�����&��%� ��������	���'��������	������&�!��� �!���	�� ()**�� �  �����
 ���� 
�	� '��
�� ������� +��	
�  ��� ,*##-#,.� 
�!����� 
�	��� /��0	�
� 
��

Page 17



�����4����	�
�
�

	1/������
�2�
�	�.��/��������/.����/�
��3�������	����
��
����$�
�
�	�������
��	� �//����
����  �������
��� �1/���	�� ����
��!��� �	 	��	�� ��
��� 
�	� �	1
�
�		
��.���������	�!����2����&�	�
��/�	�	�
�
�	�&��$�
�
�	�������
���&��%� �3�
	� ���3�4���/�!��� �!���	�� (#.***� � �  �����  ���� 
�	� '��
��
�������+��	
� ���,*##-#,.�
�!�����
�	����3�
	�/��3�/��0	�
$�
��
�	�������
�������3�����3	
����&�5�������!����!���	��(6"7�� � ����� ����
�	�'��
��
������� +��	
�  ��� ,*##-#,.� 
�!����� 
�	��� /��0	�
� 
�� /������	� 0������
��������	8��/�	�
$�
�
�	�������
�	�	� �����	��� ���� �����	���4���/�!��� �!���	�� ()**� � �  �����  ���� 
�	�
'��
���������+��	
� ���,*##-#,.�
�!�����
�	���/��0	�
�
���	/�	�����
�%��
����	8��/�	�
� ���
�	����/$�
�
�	�������
�	�	���!�����
&�������&����	��#79��!����!���	��(#.***�� � ����� ����
�	�
'��
�� ������� +��	
�  ��� ,*##-#,.� 
�!����� 
�	��� /��0	�
� 
�� /������	�
	8��/�	�
������	!�3�
$�
�
�	�������
���
����	2	��/�	�
��	�
�	� ���'�����	�/�	�!����!���	��(7**�� � �����
 ���� 
�	� '��
�� ������� +��	
�  ��� ,*##-#,.� 
�!����� 
�	��� /��0	�
� 
��
/������	� 
�����  ��� 
�	� ���	���� /��0	�
� �
� 
�	� %��
�� �	�
�	$����� ����	�
��
�����	�	��������������	���������
���������	�����������������	���
��	�
���	����������������
���
���������
�
�	�������
�	�
������&��%��1
	��	����������!����!���	��(#.***�� �  �����  ����
�	�
'��
�� ������� +��	
�  ��� ,*##-#,.� 
�!����� 
�	��� /��0	�
� 
�� /�
� ���
�	�������������
�	��������������%���
�
�	�������$�
�
�	�������
5���������&��%���
��4���/�!����!���	��(67:$7*�� � ����� ����
�	�'��
��
�������+��	
� ���,*##-#,.�
�!�����
�	���/��0	�
�
��	��&�	�%����/	�/�	�

��/��
���/�
	������������/�����
���� ���
�	��������������
%$�
�
�	�������
��2��
�'��
�����&�!����!���	��(#.***�� � ����� ����
�	�'��
���������
+��	
�  ��� ,*##-#,.� 
�!����� 
�	��� /��0	�
� 
�� 	�/��%� �� %��
�� !��3	�� 
��
	��&�	�
�	�%��
�����&�
���/	��!		3�%$����������	�����������������
������
�� ��� ����� ��� ��� ����	� ���� ��� ��� ���������� ��	� ���	� ������ ����� ������
��������������
�����������������	���	����������

��������

Page 18



�����5����	�
�
�

�
�	�������
�	�	�;����&��%��	2	��/�	�
��	�
�	� ���'�����	�/�	�!����!���	��("7*�
� �  �����  ���� 
�	� '��
�� ������� +��	
�  ��� ,*##-#,.� 
�!����� 
�	���
3�%�3���/��0	�
$�
�
�	�������
���&��%� ;� �	�	� +������ ���0	�
� !��� �!���	�� (7**� � �  �����  ���� 
�	�
'��
���������+��	
� ���,*##-#,.�
�!�����
�	���/��0	�
�
��/������	�
�����
����	8��/�	�
� ���
�	����	��
��	��	�
���/��0	�
$�
�
�	�������
�	�	�;����&��%�<� 	������!����!���	��(#.***�� �  �����  ���� 
�	�'��
��
������� +��	
�  ��� ,*##-#,.� 
�!����� 
�	��� /��0	�
� 
�� 
����� �� ���/� � �
%���� /	�/�	� 
�� &	� �� 	�����.� ��� ���	�� 
�� 2����
		�� ���� �/	�� ������
�������
%� /�����  ��� 	1
��� ��%�-�	������$� ��	� +����� ��		�� 
�� �	�	��	�
(=7*� ���	���
	�%� !�
�� ��� ����
������ (#7*� � �  ����� 
��  ����!� � � �
� !���
��� ���	��
��
�
�	����&	��� �%����/	�/�	�!�����������
�3	�/��
�������&	�
����	��	���
�
�	����	����
�/	��/���	����
�	�
������������	$�����������������
�		����������	������	������	�������������������������������
����������
�������������������
�
�	�������
'���� ���	�
�� 4���/� !��� �!���	�� (#.***� � �  �����  ���� 
�	� '��
��
������� +��	
�  ��� ,*##-#,.� 
�!����� 
�	��� /��0	�
� 
�� /�����	� ���
�� ����
������ �>�� ���	� &%� 
�	� %���� /��	�
�� 
�� &	� ���!�� �������
�������� ���� �
�	�� %���� /	�/�	9�� ���/�$� ���� ����	� �� �	� ��� ���
�����
���������
�����!����!��� ���������	��
���������� �	�������� ���"#"$��

�������
�
�	�������
���&��%���
���%��	����0	�
�!����!���	��(#.***�� �  �����  ���� 
�	�'��
��
�������+��	
�  ��� ,*##-#,.� 
�!����� 
�	��� /��0	�
� 
��/������	� 
���������
	8��/�	�
�����&�3	��/��	�$�
�
�
)�� /�/��� �.�!�/��8������ ���.� /)��?�!/)����E�(/�>!�������!���/�&*��F�&��/�
/)��� .��/���� 8��� G���&+*,5*,� ���� �!���� 8���� �8������ 8�/)� /)�� �����8����
(����/���1�
�
?	�/����&���
%� !��� �	�	�
	�� 
�� 
�	� �������
%� ��	�� ����	�.� �
	/�	��
@�����.� 
��	����	�  �������	����%� �	�	��	�����	�����  ���������	2��	��	�����
&		�� �	�	�2	�� ���� �� ���
�&�	� A��//��
	�9� ��� ��� /���	�  ��� 	���� /��0	�
.� ���
��		��&%�
�	���������$�
�
�
�

Page 19



�����$����	�
�
�

5,� �� %! �����������".-�(�����/�>!������

� �/� �/��.��/�������&	�>� �!��"�&*�&�� /)��
�!/)����/����/�)�����������������/�
������G4��***�����!��������%! �����������".-�(�(�..!��/"�����/��!�����,�
�
����-��/���/��������#��--��(�/���������/)����!������)��� �����//�()���/��/)��
������,�)��:)���.����D-�������/)�/�/)��������.�. ����)���-�����!��"�.�/�/��
���9��/��������/)���! .�//����--��(�/����������!�������8)����/)��-�-!��/�������!����
������()�-����)�)��� ����(����������������������()��--��(�/���,��
�
�	�������
����3���	����������������!����!���	��(7**� ����
�	���	��+�������������
5�&��		�;���%�/�������������.�
�!�����
�	���	2	�
$�
�
�	�������
����	����
����%����������������!����!���	��(#.***� ����
�	���	��+�����
��������5�&��		�;���%�/�������������.�
�!�����
�	���	2	�
$�
�
�	�������
@���������������������!����!���	��(#.***� ����
�	���	��+�������������
5�&��		�;���%�/�������������.�
�!�����
�	���	2	�
$�
�
�	�������
�!����!���  	� ������� �������� !��� �!���	�� (7**�  ���� 
�	� ��	�� +�����
��������5�&��		�;���%�/�������������.�
�!�����
�	���	2	�
$�
�
�	�������
�	  ��
����������������!��� �!���	��(7**�  ���� 
�	���	��+�������������
5�&��		�;���%�/�������������.�
�!�����
�	���	2	�
$�
�
�	�������
��2��
����������������!����!���	��(#.***� ����
�	���	��+�������������
5�&��		�;���%�/�������������.�
�!�����
�	���	2	�
$�
�
�	�������
��

�������	2���	����������������!����!���	��(7**� ����
�	���	��+�����
��������5�&��		�;���%�/�������������.�
�!�����
�	���	2	�
$�
�
�	�������
�	�	����� �����	��	%����������������!��� �!���	��(#.***�  ���� 
�	���	��
+�������������5�&��		�;���%�/�������������.�
�!�����
�	���	2	�
$�
�
�	�������
+�� �����
����
������������������!����!���	��(#.***� ����
�	���	��+�����
��������5�&��		�;���%�/�������������.�
�!�����
�	���	2	�
$�
�
�	�������
+�����&	� ������� �������� !��� �!���	�� (7**�  ���� 
�	� ��	�� +�����

Page 20



�����+����	�
�
�

��������5�&��		�;���%�/�������������.�
�!�����
�	���	2	�
$�
�
�	�������
���
������������������!����!���	��(#.***� ����
�	���	��+�������������
5�&��		�;���%�/�������������.�
�!�����
�	���	2	�
$�
�
�	�������
B������/
��� ������� �������� !��� �!���	�� (#.***�  ���� 
�	� ��	�� +�����
��������5�&��		�;���%�/�������������.�
�!�����
�	���	2	�
$�
�
�	�������
+����/�
��	� ������� �������� !��� �!���	�� ("7*�  ���� 
�	� ��	�� +�����
��������5�&��		�;���%�/�������������.�
�!�����
�	���	2	�
$�
�
)�� /�/��� �.�!�/� �8������ ���.� /)�� ����� ������ ���.���� %! ����� A� ��".-�(�
��()�>!����/�/)���.��/����8���G�*�&5*,�

$,� �� :�..!��/"������<���/��

� )��������(����������������--��(�/�������/���������/)����-��/�������!���������.�
/)��:�..!��/"������<���/�
()�.�,�)��:)���.�������/����--��(��/��-�����/�/��
�-��9�����!--��/����/)�����--��(�/��������/�����8�����"�0!��/��������.�/)�����.,�
��/������(!������/)��������.�. ������/��������()��--��(�/�������/!��,�
�
!��
��������������������	��������%�"�����	�!��������	���
����	�������
�	��
�����������
���
������������&����������	�	�����������'�
���	���	�
���������	�
�	�	��������	����������������
�	�&���%���������	�����	���������
�������������������������	�����������	�������
����	������	��	����������	�

����������������������������������
�
�	�������
����	����
����%����������������!����!���	��().C7*�
�!�����
�	���/��0	�
�

���	/���	�
�	�����3	
�/�
��$��
�������
�	�� �

������������ �	�� ���������� ����� ������ ��������� ���� �������� ����
������������� �� ����� ��� �	�� �����	���� ���������� ����� ����� �� ��� � ���
�������������	��!�����"����
���#�
�
�	�������
���
����������
���
�����
���
�+�!�������&�!����!���	��(#.:"C� 
�!�����

�	���/��0	�
�
���	/���	�
�	�/��%�����
�$��
�������
�	�� �

������������ �	�� ���������� ����� ������ ��������� ���� �������� ����
������������� �� ����� ��� �	�� �����	���� ���������� ����� ����� �� ��� � ���
�������������	��!�����"����
���#�
�
�	�������
����3	� >���	%� ����3	
� ���&� !��� �!���	�� (,.7"6� 
�!����� 
�	��� /��0	�
� 
��

Page 21



�����H����	�
�
�

/������	���2	��� �������3	
�������!��3	
$��
�������
�	�� �

������������ �	�� ���������� ����� ������ ��������� ���� �������� ����
������������� �� ����� ��� �	�� �����	���� ���������� ����� ����� �� ��� � ���
�������������	��!�����"����
���#�
�
!��
��������������������	����������������	���	���
����	�������������������
�������������	����������	�	�����������! ���(�� �(��'�
%�����
������)�����
�����	�	���������
��������������������������
�
����
������)�������	������������	�
����	�������������������������������
����%�
������ ���������������������'�
���	��� �����������	��
������%�������	����
���������
������
�
�	�������
�	�	� ��!�� ���
&���� ���&� !��� �!���	�� (:.***� 
�!����� 
�	��� �
�����
��/��2	�	�
����0	�
$�
�������
�	�� �

������������ �	�� ���������� ����� ������ ��������� ���� �������� ����
������������� �� ����� ��� �	�� �����	���� ���������� ����� ����� �� ��� � ���
�������������	��!�����"����
���#�
�
����
������)�������	������������	�
����	������'�	�
�����������������������
����%�
������ ���������������������'�
���	�����������������	���������	�
�����%����
	�	���������
�
�	�������
�	�	����������������!����!���	��(#=.)=6�
�!�����
�	���/��0	�
�
��&�������
�3�
	�/��3.�!�
��
�	� ����!��������
�����
�

•� �	����$�������������%������������&��������
�������
��'�����$��	���
�	��������	������	���$���#���
�

��	�+�������		��
��
�
�	��	�	��	�� � �����&	��	�	�
	��
��
�	��������
%�
��	������	�.����������
�
����!�
��
�	���������.����	���
�� �	��
��
�
�	�
�� ����
�����		
��
�	����
	���,�
�
�������
�	�� �

������������ �	�� ���������� ����� ������ ��������� ���� �������� ����
������������� �� ����� ��� �	�� �����	���� ���������� ����� ����� �� ��� � ���
�������������	��!�����"����
���#��
�
)��/�/����.�!�/��8������ "�/)�����������.�/)��:�..!��/"������<���/��!���/�
&*��F�&��/�/)���.��/����8���G#*�*	4,��
�
��������	�������������������������������	�	���������������������
������������������������������������������������*����+��*,��	�������
-.//0/-%�������������������	������������	������
��	����������-.//0/-�
���	�

Page 22



�����	����	�
�
�

���
������	�������
����������������������������������	���������������	���
	������������*���	�������-./-0/1����������		�����������������	�	����������
���������	���
�

+,� �� :�����

� )�� ��D/� .��/���� ��� /)�� 
�!/)� 8��/� ���/�)���� ����� ������ 8����  �� )���� ���
��������"�����-����&*�&��+,**-.��/�:)���/�����.�. ���(������,�

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service 1

 
 

1. Neighbourhood Policing  
 
Team Sgt:  
 

Debra Ashley 
  

Team: 
 

 Beat Manager – PC Richard Salter 
 PCSO – Jake Noble 
  
 
 

2. NPTs - Current Priorities & Consultation Opportunities: 
 
Up-to-date details about Neighbourhood Policing Teams including team membership, 
current priorities and forthcoming community consultation events can be found on our 
Wiltshire Police Website.  
 
) Visit the new and improved website at: www.wiltshire.police.uk   
 

 

3. Police Authority Representative: Joy Hillyer 
  
Please contact via Wiltshire Police Authority Tel. 01380 734022 or 
http://www.wiltshire-pa.gov.uk/feedback.asp  
 

 

4. Performance and Other Local Issues: 
 
The performance figures for Mere and the surrounding villages this reporting period show 
a continued 4% decrease in reported crime.  
 
There are still challenges for local policing in Mere re reports of antisocial behaviour and 
criminal damage, surprisingly these are not youth related reports, most are from 
neighbours and ongoing disputes in specific areas. This type of behaviour and reporting 
affects all those living within the vicinity and can be most upsetting. 
 
The Neighbourhood Policing Team at Mere continues to treat every case with the 
importance they deserve and their work with our Partners in the Council is invaluable. 
 
The industrial units/estates within Semley village have seen a number of particular 
incidents where premises have been entered and force used to steal property left/stored 
there. Metal and other valuable tools and machinery continue to be items of choice re 
local criminality. 
 

Crime and Community Safety Briefing Paper 
Mere 

27
th
 March 2012 

Page 25



Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service 2

It is really important where possible to invest in security marking technology, CCTV, and 
other preventative methods where possible.  
 
In the current economic climate offending is likely to continue and steps to disrupt/prevent 
need to be considered by businesses and householders alike. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
Inspector Lindsey Winter 
Area Inspector for Warminster Westbury Tisbury and Mere 

      27th March 2012      

Mere 

Crime   Detections 

March 2010 - 

February 

2011 

March 2011 - 

February 

2012 

Volume 

Change 
% Change 

  

March 2010 - 

February 

2011 

March 2011 - 

February 

2012 

Violence Against the 

Person 
26 26 0 0% 

  38% 65% 

Dwelling Burglary 7 11 4 57%   14% 45% 

Criminal Damage 31 42 11 35%   6% 12% 

Non Dwelling Burglary 42 29 -13 -31%   0% 0% 

Theft from Motor 

Vehicle 
30 13 -17 -57% 

  3% 0% 

Theft of Motor Vehicle 7 0 -7 -100%   0% #DIV/0! 

Total Crime 185 178 -7 -4%   11% 17% 

Total ASB 86 115 29 34%     

Wiltshire Police are compared against a group of 8 most similar forces. Wiltshire Police have performed in line with peers 

and better than average for All Crime and better than peers for Violent Crime in the previous 12 month period (Mar 2011 - 

Feb 2012) 

*Total Crime comprises all Crime Groupings listed above and also includes Theft and Handling, Fraud and Forgery, Robbery and Sexual Offences 

** Detections include both Sanction Detections and Local Resolution 

Page 26



Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service 1

  
 

 
 
 

1. Neighbourhood Policing  
 
Team Sgt:  
 

Ps Debra  Ashley 
  
   
      Town Centre Team: 
 
 Beat Manager – PC Martyn Day 
 PCSO – Gary Chambers 
  
 
 

2. NPTs - Current Priorities & Consultation Opportunities: 
 
Up-to-date details about Neighbourhood Policing Teams including team membership, 
current priorities and forthcoming community consultation events can be found on our 
Wiltshire Police Website.  
 
' Visit the new and improved website at: www.wiltshire.police.uk   
 

 

3. Police Authority Representative: Joy Hillyer 
  
Please contact via Wiltshire Police Authority Tel. 01380 734022 or 
http://www.wiltshire-pa.gov.uk/feedback.asp  
 

 

4. Performance and Other Local Issues 
 

 
There is a 10% decrease in reported crime this reporting period, compared to this time last 
year, this means 24 less crimes. 
 
Whilst this is good news challenges still continue in relation to thefts of fuel, both vehicle 
and house fuel. 
 
Fuel is definitely the stolen commodity of choice for the south rural communities. 
 
There has not been the number or intensity of crime reports as there was at the beginning 
of the year, however fuel thefts continue. 
 

Crime and Community Safety Briefing Paper 
Tisbury 

 

27
th
 March 2012 

Page 27



Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service 2

There have been 3 recent arrests of local offenders caught whilst stealing fuel from a 
vehicle but other offenders are also clearly active. 
 
Please be reminded there are crime preventative devices and fuel marking products 
available from your local fuel providers – re household fuel tanks. 
These products would certainly be recommended to prevent/deter offenders should you 
feel vulnerable to this type of crime. 
 
Any suspicious activity should always be recorded and reported where possible to the 
Police. If resourcing allows we will always consider sending a unit – priority permitting. 
 
Intelligence and information from the public who are the eyes and ears within our 
communities is invaluable. 
 
Crimestoppers is always available for those wishing to provide information anonymously. 
 

 

Tisbury 

Crime   Detections 

March 2010 - 

February 

2011 

March 2011 - 

February 

2012 

Volume 

Change 
% Change 

  

March 2010 - 

February 

2011 

March 2011 - 

February 

2012 

Violence Against the 

Person 
15 15 0 0% 

  47% 33% 

Dwelling Burglary 15 6 -9 -60%   0% 0% 

Criminal Damage 31 32 1 3%   10% 3% 

Non Dwelling Burglary 73 44 -29 -40%   1% 0% 

Theft from Motor 

Vehicle 
23 17 -6 -26% 

  0% 0% 

Theft of Motor Vehicle 4 7 3 75%   0% 29% 

Total Crime 230 206 -24 -10%   9% 8% 

Total ASB 99 108 9 9%     

Wiltshire Police are compared against a group of 8 most similar forces. Wiltshire Police have performed in line with peers 

and better than average for All Crime and better than peers for Violent Crime in the previous 12 month period (Mar 2011 - 

Feb 2012) 

*Total Crime comprises all Crime Groupings listed above and also includes Theft and Handling, Fraud and Forgery, Robbery and Sexual Offences 

** Detections include both Sanction Detections and Local Resolution 

 
 
 
 
 
Inspector Lindsey Winter 
Area Inspector for Warminster Westbury Tisbury and Mere    
27th March 2012  

Page 28



NHS Update – March 2012 
  
Are you looking for an NHS dentist? 
It’s a lot easier to see an NHS dentist than you might think.  In fact, there are lots 
of NHS dentists throughout Wiltshire who are taking on new NHS patients now, 
and it’s very simple to make an appointment.  Call the NHS Wiltshire Dental 
Helpline number for more information:  0845 7581926 or go to: www.nhs.uk 
 
Bladder and kidney cancer awareness campaign launches  
Bladder and kidney cancer kill more than 7,000 people in England ever year - 
that’s 20 people every day, or almost one person every hour.  But cancer experts 
believe that with earlier diagnosis 1,000 lives could be saved each year if 
patients recognised the possible symptoms and visited their GP straight away.   
 
In Bristol, Bath, North Somerset, Somerset, South Gloucestershire and Wiltshire, 
Primary Care Trusts have received a £245,000 investment from the Department 
of Health to raise awareness of the symptoms of bladder and kidney cancer and 
more importantly, to take action if people have them. The campaign is called 
“Blood in your pee?” and posters and leaflets will be sent to all GP surgeries to 
raise awareness of symptoms and to encourage people to speak to their doctor. 
 
In Wiltshire, mortality rates from both kidney and bladder cancer are very similar 
to those for England as a whole, with four deaths from kidney cancer per 100,000 
population in 2007-9, and five deaths from bladder cancer per 100,000 
population over the same period.  The number of deaths in Wiltshire could be 
reduced if people identify and act on the signs of bladder and kidney cancer, and 
get an early diagnosis. 
 
The most common symptom of both bladder and kidney cancer is blood in the 
urine, which is not necessarily painful and can come and go.  Anyone who 
notices they are passing blood in their urine should contact their GP.  Other 
symptoms of bladder cancer include the need to pass urine very often and / or 
very suddenly, and pain when passing urine.  Other symptoms of kidney cancer 
can include painful spasms in the ureters or the bladder caused by blood clots, a 
lump in the area of the kidney, a dull pain in the side and a persistently high 
temperature, which can include night sweats, tiredness and weight loss.  If 
people are experiencing any of these symptoms they should see their doctor. 
 
Board Meeting 
The next Board meeting will be held on 28 March 2012 at Dorothy House, 
Winsley, Bradford on Avon, BA15 2LE.  Members of the public are welcome to 
attend. Papers are published a week before the meeting on www.wiltshire.nhs.uk 
or on request from Stacey Saunders, NHS Wiltshire (tel: 01380 733839, email: 
stacey.saunders@wiltshire.nhs.uk).  For further information please email 
communications@wiltshire.nhs.uk  

Page 29



Page 30



 
April update        
 

Summary Care Record – your emergency care summary 
 

The NHS in England is introducing the Summary Care Record, which will be used by 

doctors and nurses in the event of unscheduled or emergency care. The record will 

contain information about any medicines you are taking, allergies you suffer from and 

any bad reactions to medicines you have had, to ensure those caring for you have 

enough information to treat you safely.  It is already being used successfully in many 
parts of the country and will affect the whole of the patient population of Wiltshire.  
More information is below: 
 

People in Wiltshire will receive letters with information and a leaflet about the 

Summary Care Record from 16th April onwards. 

 

The Summary Care Record can be very useful to health staff – particularly if you are 

taken ill or have an accident in an area where you do not live.  Healthcare staff will be 

able to check your information so that they know what will be the best way to treat you if, 

for instance, you are allergic to a particular medicine. 

 

Healthcare staff who can see your Summary Care Record: 

 

• Need to be directly involved in caring for you; 

• Need to have a smartcard with a chip and passcode (like a bank card and PIN) 

• Will only see the information they need to do their job and 

• Will have their details recorded 

 

By law, everyone working for the NHS, or on behalf of the NHS, must respect your 

confidentiality and keep all information about you secure – and more information about 

this is contained in the leaflet you will receive. 

 

As a patient you have a choice: 

 

• Yes I would like a Summary Care Record – you do not need to do anything 

when you receive your letter, and a Summary Care Record will be created for 

you. If you have an accident, or need some emergency or unscheduled 

healthcare, healthcare staff will ask your permission before they look at your 

record, except in certain circumstances (for example if you are unconscious). 

 

• No I do not want a Summary Care Record –a freepost opt out form will be 

included with your letter. This form should be completed, sealed and 

returned, or alternatively you can hand it into your GP practice. Additional 

copies of the opt out form can be picked up from your GP practice or requested 

from the dedicated NHS Summary Care Record Information line on  

0300 123 3020. 

 

Page 31



If you feel you would like more information to help you decide, you can telephone the 
dedicated NHS Summary Care Record Information Line on 0300 123 3020 or visit the 

website at www.nhscarerecords.nhs.uk, where you can find information in other 

formats and languages. 

 

You can choose not to have a Summary Care Record and you can change your 

mind at any time by informing your GP practice. 
 

If you are a parent or guardian of a child under 16 then you may wish to discuss this with 

them – they will automatically receive a Summary Care Record unless you opt them out. 

 

Your Summary Care Record will be created over the next six months from receipt of 

your letter; if you choose not to have a Summary Care Record then you need to send 

the opt-out form back within 12 weeks from the date of your letter. 

 

If you do nothing the NHS will assume that you are happy and create a Summary Care 

Record for you.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 32



Quarternumber

Report for South West Wiltshire Area Board

The following is an update of Fire and Rescue Service activity up to and including February.  

It has been prepared using the latest information and is subject to change.

0

4

8

12

16

20

24

20
10

/0
3

20
10

/0
4

20
10

/0
5

20
10

/0
6

20
10

/0
7

20
10

/0
8

20
10

/0
9

20
10

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

20
10

/1
2

20
11

/0
1

20
11

/0
2

20
11

/0
3

20
11

/0
4

20
11

/0
5

20
11

/0
6

20
11

/0
7

20
11

/0
8

20
11

/0
9

20
11

/1
0

20
11

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/0
1

20
12

/0
2

13

20

18

11
10

12
11

15

12
13

10

12

14

12
11

18

12

17

9

16

14

23

14
13

1
2 2

3
4

2 2
3

4 4
5 5

4

1
0 0

2
1

2

0

2 2

0

22
1 1 1 1

0 0

2

0

5

3

1
0 0 0 0

1 1
0 0 0

3 3

6

Co-responder Road Traffic Collisions Other Non Fire incidents

Non-Fire incidents attended by WFRS

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

20
10

/0
3

20
10

/0
4

20
10

/0
5

20
10

/0
6

20
10

/0
7

20
10

/0
8

20
10

/0
9

20
10

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

20
10

/1
2

20
11

/0
1

20
11

/0
2

20
11

/0
3

20
11

/0
4

20
11

/0
5

20
11

/0
6

20
11

/0
7

20
11

/0
8

20
11

/0
9

20
11

/1
0

20
11

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/0
1

20
12

/0
2

0

2

1

0

1 1

3

1

0 0 0

1 1 1

0

3

1 1 1

0 0 0

1

0

6

5 5

6

4

5

9

11

8

13

7

9

10

3

5

4

0

4 4

7 7

5

14

6

Deliberate Fires
Accidental or Unknown
Fires

Fires by Cause

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

20
10

/0
3

20
10

/0
4

20
10

/0
5

20
10

/0
6

20
10

/0
7

20
10

/0
8

20
10

/0
9

20
10

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

20
10

/1
2

20
11

/0
1

20
11

/0
2

20
11

/0
3

20
11

/0
4

20
11

/0
5

20
11

/0
6

20
11

/0
7

20
11

/0
8

20
11

/0
9

20
11

/1
0

20
11

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/0
1

20
12

/0
2

6 7 6 6 5 6

12 12
8

13

7
10 11

4 5
7

1
5 5

7 7
5

15

6

33

38 38

28
26

24

31

38
40

52

28
32

36

26
23

38

24

37

24

30

37
41

37
35

41

56 57

40
38 37

49
47

51

68

35

46

60

54

47

59

49

58

38

46

57

63

54

64

Fires All Incidents All 999 calls

Incidents and Calls

Valid on: 01/03/2012  18:27:27 Subject to change Your Safety: Our Priority

Page 33



Quarternumber

0

2

4

6

8

10

20
10

/0
3

20
10

/0
4

20
10

/0
5

20
10

/0
6

20
10

/0
7

20
10

/0
8

20
10

/0
9

20
10

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

20
10

/1
2

20
11

/0
1

20
11

/0
2

20
11

/0
3

20
11

/0
4

20
11

/0
5

20
11

/0
6

20
11

/0
7

20
11

/0
8

20
11

/0
9

20
11

/1
0

20
11

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/0
1

20
12

/0
2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 0

1

0 0

2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3

0 00 0 0

1

0 0 0

1

0 0 0

1

0 0 0 0

1

0 0 0

1

0 0 0

2

1 1

3

4

1

0

3

1

2

6

10

2

1

0 0

1 1

2

1 1

0 0

1

Deaths in Fires Injuries in Fires
Other Death (exc
co-responder)

Other injuries (exc
co-responder)

Death & Injuries in incidents attended by
WFRS

Comments and Interventions overleaf

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

20
10

/0
3

20
10

/0
4

20
10

/0
5

20
10

/0
6

20
10

/0
7

20
10

/0
8

20
10

/0
9

20
10

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

20
10

/1
2

20
11

/0
1

20
11

/0
2

20
11

/0
3

20
11

/0
4

20
11

/0
5

20
11

/0
6

20
11

/0
7

20
11

/0
8

20
11

/0
9

20
11

/1
0

20
11

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/0
1

20
12

/0
2

0

2

1 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1

0 0

2

1

2

3

2

3

0 0

3

5

2

1

2 2

3

6

3

2

1 1

2

1

2

1

7 7

8

1

3

2

5

6

11

9

1

3 3

6

4

6

5

9

5

7

9

6

4

7

False Alarm - Hoax Call False Alarm Good Intent
False Alarm Due to
Equipment

F
a

ls
e

 A
la

rm
 I

n
c

id
e

n
ts

Number of False Alarm Incidents

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

20
10

/0
3

20
10

/0
4

20
10

/0
5

20
10

/0
6

20
10

/0
7

20
10

/0
8

20
10

/0
9

20
10

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

20
10

/1
2

20
11

/0
1

20
11

/0
2

20
11

/0
3

20
11

/0
4

20
11

/0
5

20
11

/0
6

20
11

/0
7

20
11

/0
8

20
11

/0
9

20
11

/1
0

20
11

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/0
1

20
12

/0
2

6

11
7

35

15

21

14
11

13 13
11 10

17

10

4
7

19

11
9

2
10

5

14

3
5 1 4 0 3

2
3 4

10
2 2

3
2 2

1 5 4
2

15

8

0
1 1

2
1 1

2 2
5

10

1
2 8

0 0

18

7
4 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

HFSC-Service HFSC-partners Other Community Safety

Home Fire Safety Checks and other domestic safety

South West Wiltshire Area Board

Valid on: 01/03/2012  18:27:27 Subject to change Your Safety: Our Priority

Page 34



The Consultation Document is available in many formats 

Community Area Board – Partners Update 

Wiltshire Fire & Rescue Service 

The Need for Change 

The risks that Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service face are changing, from a reduction in our 
budget, through the increased housing within Wiltshire to the type of incidents that we 
respond to on a daily basis. 
   
Our goal is to meet these challenges and provide an improved service to you in the most 
effective and efficient way possible.   
 

Areas of Change 

To achieve this goal, we have reviewed how we provide the service today and how we 
should be providing that service to you in the future.  We have come up with five proposals 
that will expand our ability to respond to incidents, enhance the knowledge and skills of our 
staff and reduces the overall cost of the Service to you, the taxpayer. 
 
This briefing note sets out the proposals but we also need your help.   
 
This is your service and we would like your opinion on what we plan to do. 

 

Wiltshire Fire & Rescue Service Proposals 

We are proposing the following options: 

1. To alter the way we employ firefighters on the Retained Duty System (on-call staff) to 
guarantee availability and to provide a sustainable system. 

2. To alter the way we crew stations to relocate staff throughout the county to create 
communities of stations to manage increased risk presented by future developments. 

3. To alter the shift times of operational staff to occur outside of incident peak hours. 
4. To alter duty systems to provide enhanced cover (for example: Westlea will have an 

immediate response at night). 
5. To relocate specialist vehicles to provide suitable and sustainable arrangements.  

 
We would welcome your opinion on these changes and this can be done in a number 
of ways.  You can register as a stakeholder and receive a survey to complete, you 
can view the consultation document and comment using the supplied e-mail address 
or you can view the proposals and complete the survey that will be provided at the 
meeting.   

 

Electronically:  consultation@wiltsfire.gov.uk 
Telephone: 01380731114 

Post:  Scott Taylor (Public Consultation Lead) Manor House,   Potterne.             

Wiltshire SN10 5PP 

Page 35



Page 36



 
 
WILTSHIRE COUNCIL ITEM ?? 
 
SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE AREA BOARD 
(11 APRIL 2012) 

 
Speed Indicator Device Allocation 2012/13 

 
Purpose of the Report 
 

1. To delegate responsibility for future discussions and decisions on the allocation of 
the SID to the Community Area Manager in consultation with the Community Area 
Transport Group.   

 
Introduction: 

 
SIDs are proven to be effective in reducing the speed of traffic through villages when 
deployed for short periods. Their effectiveness is increased when used in conjunction with 
an active Community Speedwatch scheme signalling to drivers that speeding is not 
acceptable. 
 
From April responsibility for fixing the SID deployment programme is devolved to Area 
Boards. 
 
SID allocation: 

 
Best practice is that a SID should not be deployed to a particular site for more than 14 days 
at a time.  It is also recommended that it does not return to the same site within 12 weeks so 
that it remains effective. 
 
A SID can only be placed at a site that meets the criteria (see Appendix) and has had a 
metrocount to test the speed of vehicles. 
 
Where a metrocount has provided data for a site that meets the criteria for speedwatch the 
Area Board encourages the local community to set up a Speedwatch Scheme.  
 
The Area Board currently has 15 sites eligible for a SID, and at the present time each site is 
used in turn on a rolling schedule.  In order to change the SID deployment programme in the 
future, this proposal will delegate responsibility to the Community Area Manager in 
consultation with the Community Area Transport Group to ensure the ability to take 
immediate action. 

 
Recommendation: 
 

1. To delegate responsibility for future discussions and decisions on the allocation of 
the SIDs to the Community Area Manager in consultation with the Community Area 
Transport Group.   
 

Report Author: Stephen Harris – Community Area Manager 
Tel No: 01722 434211 E-Mail: stephen.harris@wiltshire.gov.uk 

Page 37



Page 38



Appendix A 

 
Criteria for Metro Count Site Selection 
 
Below is a list of points that need to be followed when selecting a 
survey site. This is important as if not followed the data quality will 
be poor and inaccurate. 
 
1) Select sites where most traffic is travelling at a constant speed 
across the tubes. Avoiding sites where vehicles are accelerating or 
decelerating due to bends, steep inclines, traffic signals or 
intersections. 
 
2) Avoid site where vehicles stop over the tubes. 
 
3) Ensure that traffic will cross perpendicular to the tubes. Avoid 
sites where vehicles will turn across the tubes. 
 
4) Avoid sites that vehicles will change lanes. 
 
5) Ensure there is a suitable securing point for the Roadside Unit, 
such as street furniture, tree or posts. 
 
6) Needs to be at least a 100 Metres away from the beginning or 
ending of a speed limit change. 
 
7) Consideration for the safety of the Survey Officer is paramount. 
 
8) Include as much information of the location as possible 
including house number, lamp post number, road name, road 
number and maps 
With all the above points covered the request will be dealt with as 
quickly as possible and results sent back. 
The Road Safety Team will answer any questions regarding the 
above points. We are unable to visit sites as we are limited on 
recourses, unless special circumstance arise. 

Page 39



Page 40



  1 Report No 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Report to South West Wiltshire Area Board 

Date of Meeting 11 April 2012 

Title of Report Funding for Young People in the South West Wiltshire 
Community Area 

Purpose of Report 

For Councillors to consider 1 application seeking funding for youth projects from South West 
Wiltshire Area Board. 
 

 
 
 

 

Applicant Brief description of Project Amount 

Wilton Explorer Scouts Equipment for outdoor scouting recreational activities £1,000 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Background 
 
1.1 South West Wiltshire Area Board had £11,743.64 from the 2011/12 budget for funding youth 

projects across the Mere, Tisbury and Wilton Community Areas. 
 

1.2 The criteria for applications is set out below: 
 

• Groups of young people up to the age of 21 are eligible to apply. 

• A group must be a minimum of 3 young people. 

• Groups can apply for up to £1000 to take part in activities, buy equipment or other project 
costs; grants for more than £1000 will be considered on a case by case basis. 

• The project ideas should come from young people themselves and they should be actively 
involved in the planning. 

• The project should have a ‘supporter’ to help and hold funds for the project (e.g. youth 
worker, school, parish councillor). 

• The project should show benefits for young people in at least one of the following areas: 
 

Ø Leading healthier lifestyles / keeping physically healthy. 
Ø Learning new skills. 
Ø Enjoying recreation and leisure. 
Ø Making a positive contribution. 
Ø Access to transport or other services. 
Ø Challenging bullying or discrimination. 

 

• Young people should have help to present their ideas to the Area Board. 

• Young people should develop ideas for how they will know their project has been 
successful. 

• Young people should be actively involved working out the project costs and benefits. 

1.3 Young people, with assistance as required, presented their youth project to the Area Board 
during the Area Board meeting on 22 March 2012 in the form of a 3 minute presentation.  A 
representative from Wilton Explorer Scouts did not attend on 22 March 2012, therefore an 
opportunity is being provided at the Area Board meeting on 11 April 2012 for this application to 
be heard. 
 

1.4 A total of 14 groups were awarded funding at the Area Board meeting on 22 March 2012, with 
a total amount of £11,270.50 allocated by the Area Board.  £473.14 of youth project funding 
for 2011/12 remains unallocated at the time of this report. 

Page 41



  2 Report No 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation:   
 

1) To consider and approve funding as set out above. 
2) To delegate responsibility to the Community Area Manager, Stephen Harris, to 
ensure funds are only released once all financial evidence has been received and a 
suitable ‘supporter’ is in place for each project, as agreed by the Chairman. 
 

Report Author Stephen Harris, Community Area Manager 
Tel: 01722 434211 
E-mail: stephen.harris@wiltshire.gov.uk 

 

1.5 All awards are subject to quotes / estimates being provided as financial evidence; one quote is 
required for each element of the project. 
 

1.6 All awards will be subject to a suitable ‘supporter’ being in place to hold funds for the project 
and confirm that any necessary safeguards are in place.  The supporter will ensure that funds 
are spent as outlined within applications and any unspent funds are returned within 3 months 
of the project starting. The supporter will confirm the project has run and will provide a simple 
account summary detailing how funds were used within 3 months of the project starting. 
 

The project application is summarised below: 
 
Wilton Explorer Scouts 

• The project is to buy equipment for outdoor scouting recreational activities such as 
camping, cooking, Duke of Edinburgh award scheme. 

• The group consists of 9 young people. 

• The amount applied for is £1,000. 

• The project aims to enable members of the group to do more to work towards their 
badge awards. 

• The group is a mixed unit of boys and girls, and aims to involve more young people 
through a wider possibility of activities.  At present the group do not have enough 
equipment to run a camp without borrowing from other groups. 
 

 

Page 42



  1 Report No 
 

 

 
 

Report to South West Wiltshire Area Board 

Date of Meeting 11 April 2012 

Title of Report Finger Posts in South West Wiltshire 

  

 

Purpose of Report 
 
1. To allocate funding of up to £350 to Parish Councils who have registered their 
requirements with Highways and/or Community Area Manager of replacing or 
refurbishing finger posts on the highway in their area.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1.1 The Area Board has written to all Parishes in South West Wiltshire making them aware 
of the funding available from the Board to replace or refurbish finger post signs; 
information can be found in the reports pack from the Area Board meeting held on 7 

December 2011. 
 

1.2 The Board has received 1 request for this funding from the Parish Council listed in the 
table above. 

 
 
Recommendation:  To approve the funding as set out in the table above with the 
condition that each Parish Council that receives funding to replace or refurbish a 
finger post must provide evidence of doing so within twelve months. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Report Author Stephen Harris, Community Area Manager 

Tel: 01722 434211 
E-mail: stephen.harris@wiltshire.gov.uk 

 

Parish Council Amount 

Teffont Parish Council £350 

 TOTAL £350 

 
 

 

Page 43



Page 44



1 
 

                  
 

 
South West Wiltshire Area Board 

Area Board Project 
 

1. What is the aim of the project? 

 
In June 2012 it will be the Queen’s Diamond Jubilee.  In July 2012 the Olympic torch will be 
passing through the South West area of Wiltshire.  The aim of this project is to provide a simple 
process for awarding grants to support celebrations within the South West Wiltshire Community 
Area. 
 

2. How will the project work? 

 
Who can apply? 
The key outcome that the Area Board is hoping to achieve is to strengthen neighbourhoods 
through increased social cohesion.  Applications are therefore welcomed from any of the 
following: 

• Parish Council 

• Neighbourhood groups 

• Groups of commonality or common interests 

• Residents associations 

The Area Board wishes to encourage the development of stronger local communities.  It will 
therefore accept applications from groups that have no constitution or terms of reference but 
have come together for the purpose of organising a celebration event.  
 
Can a Parish Council support more than one application? 
Yes.  There is no limit on the number of applications from any one Parish.  However, the Area 
Board Councillors will need to ensure that awards are fairly and evenly distributed. 
 
Who will manage the funds? 
It is important that we are accountable for public funds. It is therefore proposed that all applicants 
must have the full support of the Parish Council.  Any grants agreed will be paid to the Parish 
Council who will be the accountable body.  They will need to decide upon the best way to 
distribute the funding but it is recommended that where a group has no constitution and bank 
account, the Parish Council takes on that role.  For example, the Parish Council could use the 
funds to pay for hire of items for the group to use. 
 
Any unspent funds will be returned to the Area Board by the Parish Council.  Any profits made 
from an event may be retained by the Parish Council. 
 
Application form and Criteria to be used for deciding? 
A draft application form is attached to this project proposal.  It has been simplified considerably 
in order to make the process as easy and straight forward as possible for the applicant, Parish 

Page 45



2 
 

Council and the Area Board. 
 
In deciding upon whether a grant should be awarded, the key consideration will be: 

• Will the event help create stronger neighbourhoods and communities and will the award 

of a grant help this to occur. 

Financial implications 
It is proposed that : 

• £41k is ring fenced for this project.  If there is any funding unspent, this will revert back to 

the Area Board general funding pot. 

• Grants will be awarded up to a maximum of £1000.  The exception to this is that Mere, 

Tisbury and Wilton parishes will be awarded up to a maximum of £2000. 

• The Parish Council will be responsible for managing any awards given within its Parish. 

3. Where is the project taking place? 

 

Within the South West Wiltshire Community Area. 
 

4. When will the project take place? 

 

Process for applying: 

What When Who 

Take member initiative proposal to Area 
Board for agreement 

29 February 
2012 Area 
Board Meeting 

Area Board 

Write to all Parish Councils inviting them to 
promote the project within their Parish and to 
act as a conduit for applications, subject to 
approval at Area Board meeting on 29 
February 2012 

By end of 
January 2012 

Area Board 

Publicise the opportunity, support applicants 
to complete application form. Send 
completed forms to Area Board. 

January – 23 
March 2012 

Parish Councils 
(supported by Area 
Board) 

Sort through application forms sifting out any 
that are unsuitable and putting together 
recommendation 

No later than 
end of March 
2012 

Area Board 

Members decide upon awards at Area Board 
Meeting and Parish Councils informed 

29 Feb, 22 
Mar and 11 
Apr 2012 

Unitary Councillors 

Run events June/July 2012 Groups or Parish 

 
 

5. What are the Community benefits/evidence of need/desired outcomes? 

 

Similar events have proved very successful in bringing local communities together. They allow 
people living in the same area to meet, often for the first time, and to get to know each other. 
The outcome is a legacy of increased community cohesion and support. 
 

6. Who will manage/be responsible for this project? 

Page 46



3 
 

 
The Community Area Manager and Area Board Chairman will manage the overall process. 
The Parish Councils will be responsible for deciding which applications will be submitted from 
within their own Parish. 
The Unitary Councillors will be responsible for deciding which awards should be granted. 
The Parish Council will provide confirmation that the event has taken place, a simple account 
summary detailing how funds were spent, and photographic or video evidence to the Community 
Area Manager within 3 months of the event.  The Parish Council will also return any unspent 
funds to Wiltshire Council within 3 months of the event. 
 

7. Costs/quotes/ match funding? 

 

£41k to be ring fenced from the existing budget for 2011/12. 
No match funding is required but councillors will look favourably on applications where some 
contribution towards funding has been raised. 
 

 

Page 47



4 
 

    
 
 
  

South West Wiltshire Area Board 
Diamond Jubilee / Olympic Torch Celebration 

Application Form 2011/2012 
  

PLEASE COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 
Please contact your Parish Council before completing your application            

 

 

1. Your organisation or group 
Name of 
organisation/group 

      
 

Contact name       
 

Contact address       

Contact number       
 

e-mail       

Organisation type Not for profit organisation       Parish/town council     
 

Other, please specify       

2. Your Celebration  
Celebration 
Title/Name 

      

Please briefly 
describe what type 
of celebration or 
street party you are 
organising 
(Max 150 words) 

      

 
Where will your celebration take 
place? 
 

        

When will your celebration take 
place? 
 

       

If you are successful with your 
application, what will the funding be 
used for? 

      

How many people do you expect to 
attend? 

       

3.  Funding 

 
How do you think your project will make a difference to your community?        
 

How much funding are you applying 
for (£1000 maximum or £2000 for 
Mere, Tisbury and Wilton PCs) 

 
      

Page 48



5 
 

                              
What will be the total cost of your 
celebration? 
 

 
      

 
If you are expecting to receive any 
other funding for your celebration, 
please give details. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Source of Funding 

 

Confirmed Amount  

                  

                  

                  

                  

 

4. Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that… 

 
 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     Specified.  
 
 Any form of licence, insurance or other approval for this project will be in place prior to the 

commencement of the project outlined in this application.   
 
 Acknowledgement will be given of South West Wiltshire Area Board support in any publicity, printed or 

electronic. 
 
  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

 

Name:       
 
Position in organisation:       
 

Date:       

5.  Declaration (on behalf of Parish Council, including where Parish Council is also the 
applicant) – We .... 
 (If appropriate) Confirm that the applicant has discussed the celebration with us and to the best of our 

knowledge, the information on this form is correct. 
 
 Support this application for funding. 

 
 Confirm that if an award is received, we will manage the funds and ensure that it is spent as outlined 

within this application.  Any unspent funds will be returned within 3 months of the event being held. 
 
 If an award is received, we will provide South West Wiltshire Area Board with confirmation that the event 

has taken place, a simple account summary detailing how funds were used and photographic / video proof 
within 3 months of the event being held.  I give permission for Wiltshire Council to use this media content. 

Name:       
 
Position in Parish Council:       
 

Date:       

All completed application forms should be sent to: 
 
Stephen Harris 
Community Area Manager 
 
 Tel: 01722 434211 
email: stephen.harris@wiltshire.gov.uk  
 

 

Page 49



Page 50



  1 Report No 
 

 

 
 

Report to South West Wiltshire Area Board 

Date of Meeting 11 April 2012 

Title of Report Diamond Jubilee / Olympic Torch Celebration applications in 
South West Wiltshire 

  

 

Purpose of Report 
 

For Councillors to consider funding applications of up to £1000 (£2000 for Mere, 
Tisbury and Wilton), either from or with the support of Parish Councils, for the 
purpose of holding celebrations for the Diamond Jubilee and/or the Olympic Torch 
route in 2012. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Parish Council Brief description of Celebration Amount 

Compton Chamberlayne Afternoon and evening events including live music, hog 

roast/BBQ, firework display, and village ‘sports day’ 

£1,000 

West Knoyle Mini-Olympics and street party £1,000 

South Newton Joint fete and BBQ being held with the local Church, 

including stalls, displays, hog roast and a dog show 

£1,000 

Broad Chalke Two day event including street party meal, children’s 

games and competition, film viewing and beacon  

£1,000 

Mere Community picnic, street party, beacon and fireworks £2,000 

Chilmark Two day main event including street party, hog roast 

and country dancing, beacon and firework display. Also 

two performances by Amateur Dramatic Society 

£1,000 

Fonthill Gifford 1950s themed tea party £250 

Zeals Hog roast, with Maypole displays, entertainment and a 

bouncy castle. 

£1,000 

West Tisbury Stone seat from local quarry, plus contribution towards 

Tisbury beacon/fireworks 

£1,000 

East Knoyle Evening event including beacon, bar, BBQ, children’s 

entertainment and a band 

£1,000 

Netherhampton TBC TBC 

 TOTAL  £10,250 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 51



  2 Report No 
 

 1.1 An outline of the Diamond Jubilee / Olympic Torch celebration proposal, including the 
criteria for consideration and the application form, is included within the documents for 
this Area Board meeting.  Councillors allocated funds totalling £41,000 towards this 
proposal during the Area Board meeting on 29 February 2012 (see appendix 1). 
 

1.2 The Board has received 11 requests for this funding, either from or supported by the 
Parish Councils listed in the table above.  Information relating to the application from 
Netherhampton Parish Council is still being confirmed at the time of this report; further 
clarification will be provided at the Area Board meeting on 11 April 2012. 
 

1.3 Parish Councils will manage any funds awarded and ensure that they are spent as 
outlined within applications.  Any unspent funds will be returned by the Parish Council 
within 3 months of the event being held. 

 
Recommendation:  To approve the funding as set out in the table above with the 
condition that each Parish Council that receives funding for celebrations must 
provide South West Wiltshire Area Board with confirmation that the event has taken 
place, a simple account summary detailing how funds were used and photographic 
/ video proof within 3 months of the event being held. 
 
 

Appendices: Appendix 1 - South West Wiltshire Area Board 
Diamond Jubilee / Olympic Torch Celebration proposal and 
application form 

 

Report Author Stephen Harris, Community Area Manager 
Tel: 01722 434211 
E-mail: stephen.harris@wiltshire.gov.uk 

Page 52



  1 Report No 
 

 

 
 

Report to South West Wiltshire Area Board 

Date of Meeting 11 April 2012 

Title of Report Community Area Grants 

  

 

Purpose of Report 

- To ask Councillors to consider 1 application seeking 2012/13 Community Area 
Grant Funding. 

 

Application Amount 

Storage cabins 
Applicant: Zeals Youth Trust 

£1,770 

 
- In addition, to ask Councillors to consider an outstanding amount of £500 for Broad 

Chalke Village Hall Management Committee as part of their Community Area Grant 
application, which was considered at the Area Board Meeting on 29 February 2012.  
£1,663 was awarded at that meeting, and Councillors requested that further 
information was provided before considering a three year warranty costing £500 as 
part of the application. 

 

 
 

Page 53



  2 Report No 
 

 
1. Background 
 
1.1. Area Boards have authority to approve Area Grants under powers delegated to 

them by the Deputy Leader and Cabinet member for Community Services                
(15 April 2011).  Under the Scheme of Delegation Area Boards must adhere to the 
Area Board Grants Guidance for funding. 

     
1.2. In accordance with the Scheme of Delegation, any decision of an Area Board that 

is contrary to the funding criteria and/or the officer’s recommendation would need 
to demonstrate that the application in question has a wider community benefit, 
and give specific reasons for why this should justify an exception to the criteria. 

 
1.3. The emphasis in the Coalition Government’s Localism agenda supports the ethos 

of volunteering and community involvement.  With this in mind Community Area 
Grants should be encouraged from and awarded to community and voluntary 
groups. 

 

1.4. Area boards will not consider applications from Town and Parish Councils for 
purposes that relate to their statutory duties or powers that should be funded from 
the local Town/Parish precept.  However, this does not preclude bids from 
Town/Parish councils, encouraging community projects that provide new 
opportunities for local people or those functions that are not the sole responsibility 
of the Town/Parish council. 

 

1.5. In addition to Community Area Grants, Councillors can submit an Area Board 
Project which differs from Community Area Grants in that they do not require 
match funding.  Area Board Projects should not be used to avoid complying with 
Community Area Grant criteria. 

 

1.6. Officers are required to provide recommendations in their report, although the 
decision to support applications and to what level is made by Wiltshire Councillors 
on the Area Board. 

 

1.7. Funding applications will be considered at every Area Board meeting. 

 

1.8. All applicants are encouraged to contact Charities Information Bureau which is 
working on behalf of Wiltshire Council to support community and voluntary 
groups, town and parish councils to seek funding for community projects and 
schemes both from the Area Board and other local and national funding sources. 

 
1.9. Paper copies of funding applications will no longer appear as part of the agenda 

in an attempt to reduce the volume of paper used.  However, the application forms 
will be available on the Wiltshire Council web site and hard copies available upon 
request. 

 
1.10. The 2011/2012 funding criteria and application forms are available on the 

council’s website (www.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboards) or paper versions are 
available from the Community Area Manager. 

 

Page 54



  3 Report No 
 

 
Background 
documents used in 
the preparation of 
this Report 
  

 

• Community Area Grant Application Pack  2011/12 

• Wiltshire Community Plan 2011 – 2026 
 
 

 
2. Main Considerations 

 
2.1. South West Wiltshire Area Board has been allocated a 2012/2013 budget of 

£121,048 for Community Area Grants, Community Partnership Core Funding and 
Area Board Projects. 
 

2.2. The amount of funding remaining for 2012/2013 is currently £107,633. 
 

2.3. If all Community Area Grants were successfully awarded at this meeting, the 
remaining funds in the total budget would be £105,363.  This does not include any 
other funding awarded by the South West Wiltshire Area Board out of the budget 
during this meeting. 
 

2.4. Councillors will need to be satisfied that grants awarded in the 2012/13 year are 
made to projects that can realistically proceed within a year of the award being 
made.   
 

2.5. There are due to be 6 rounds of funding during 2012/13, including this meeting.  
The deadline for submitting applications to the Community Area Manager is 4 
weeks prior to the meeting.  For the actual dates see: 
www.wiltshire.gov.uk/council/areaboards/southwestwiltshireareaboard.htm 

 

3. Environmental & Community Implications 
 

Community Area Grants will contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of 
cultural, social and community activity and wellbeing in the community area, the 
extent and specifics of which will be dependent upon the individual project. 

 
4. Financial Implications 

 
4.1. Awards must fall within the budget allocated to the South West Wiltshire Area 

Board.  Grant applications totalling £2,270 have been received for this meeting. 
  

5. Legal Implications 
 
5.1. There are no specific legal implications related to this report. 
 
6. HR Implications 

 
6.1. There are no specific HR implications related to this report. 

 
7. Equality and Inclusion Implications 

 
7.1. Community Area Grants give all local community and voluntary groups, Town and 

Parish Councils an equal opportunity to receive funding towards community based 
projects and schemes. 

Page 55



  4 Report No 
 

 
7.2. Implications relating to individual new grant applications are outlined within 

section 8 – “Officer Recommendations.” 
 
8. Officer Recommendations 

 
8.1.1. Officers are of the opinion that this application meets the 2011/12 grant criteria. 

 
8.1.2. The application demonstrates a link to the Wiltshire Community Plan 2011 – 2026 

(p10), as a better equipped facility potentially helps to build a stronger and more 
resilient community, fit for the future. 
 

8.1.3. This project is to fund the cost of two new storage cabins on the Zeals Green 
Pastures site.  Currently storage of the junior youth club equipment, ground 
maintenance, senior goal nets and equipment is achieved by putting items in the 
changing rooms or mixed in with other equipment.  Further storage will enable 
easier access for all. 
 

8.1.4. The trust hopes to add a new netball court to the facilities available on the site; 
this could then be used by local schools to host sports afternoons.  Greater 
storage would also be used for such future projects. 
 

8.1.5. The Area Board recognises the need to support and enhance local facilities for all 
the community. 
 

8.1.6. If the Board does not fund this project then the community would continue to 
fundraise. 
 
 

Report Author Stephen Harris, Community Area Manager 
Tel: 01722 434211 
E-mail: stephen.harris@wiltshire.gov.uk 

 

Ref Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 
requested 

 Zeals Youth Trust Storage Cabins for Zeals Green 
Pastures 

£1,770 

Page 56



  5 Report No 
 

 

 

Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



 
 
SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE AREA BOARD 
(11 April 2012) 

 
Your Local Issues 

 
1. Purpose of the Report 
 

1.1. To update the board on all issues currently in progress.  The table below 
shows all issues currently in progress; a full report will be presented at the 
Area Board meeting on 11 April 2012, including a recent update for each 
issue. 

 
2. Issues in progress 
 

ID Category Location Summary of Issue 

2034 Planning Bower Chalke South Wiltshire Core Strategy 

2021 Highways Wilton Traffic on A30 

1943 Highways Tisbury Large vehicles in Tisbury 

1925 Highways Zeals Speeding in New Road, Zeals 

1891 Highways Wilton 
Stoford vehicle activated sign in 

wrong place 

1856 Highways Sutton Mandeville Speeding in Sutton Row 

1806 Highways Hindon Speeding in Hindon 

1312 Highways Dinton 
Speeding in Steep Hollow, 

Dinton 

1268 Highways Broad Chalke Speeding in Broad Chalke 

2152 Highways Ugford Village gateway request 

2162 Highways Tollard Royal 
Unsuitable for HGVs sign 

request 

2209 Highways Wilton Parking bays in The Avenue 

2207 Highways Chilmark Overgrowing hedges 

2200 Highways Tisbury Speeding past The Avenue 

2199 Community Safety West Tisbury 
Aggressive door selling by 

pedlars 

2249 Environment Mere Littering on B3092 and B3095 

2258 Highways Kilmington 
Drainage and verge cutting on 

B3092 

 
 
 
 

Page 65



3. Updates for the above issues: 
 
3.1. Full details on the issues are available online here: 

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/council/areaboards/southwestwiltshireareaboard.
htm 
  
You then click on issues tracking.  If you would like to be sent hard copies 
of the issues and updates please send an email to 
stephen.harris@wiltshire.gov.uk or phone 01722 434211. 

 
4. Reporting an issue: 

 
4.1. To report an issue go to 

https://forms.wiltshire.gov.uk/area_board/areaboards.php 

 

Report Author: Stephen Harris – Community Area Manager 
Tel No: 01722 434211 
E-Mail: stephen.harris@wiltshire.gov.uk 

Page 66



 

 
SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE 
AREA BOARD 
 
Please note: this is a working document which is subject to change due to availability of relevant Officers/Partners and 
relevant time scales. 

Date Cabinet 
Member 
Attending 

Location Area Board Agenda Main Items 
 

 
13 June 2012 
 

 
Cllr John 
Thompson 

 
Bishopstone 
Village Hall 

 

• Appointment of Chairman and Vice Chairman 

• Appointments to Outside Bodies and Working Groups 

• Volunteering in Wiltshire 

• Informal Adult Education 
 
Standard items including Partner and Parish Council Updates, Local Issues and 
Community Area Grants. 

 
15 August 
2012 
 

 

Cllr Fleur de 
Rhe-Philipe 

  

 
Mere Area 
TBC 
 

• Matters Arising 
 
Standard items including Partner and Parish Council Updates, Local Issues and 
Community Area Grants. 

 
17 October 
2012-03-28 

 
Cllr Lionel 
Grundy 

 
Nadder Hall, 
Tisbury 
 

• Matters Arising 
 
Standard items including Partner and Parish Council Updates, Local Issues and 
Community Area Grants. 
 

 
Community Area Manager: Stephen Harris (Stephen.harris@wiltshire.gov.uk) 
Democratic Services Officer: Lisa Moore (lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk) 
Service Director: Graham Hogg (graham.hogg@wiltshire.gov.uk) 

Item No. 15 

P
a
g
e
 6

7



P
a
g
e
 6

8


	Agenda
	1 Welcome and Introductions
	4 Minutes
	04 - March Minutes

	8 Partner and Community Updates
	08 - Police Update - Tisbury
	08 - NHS Update - March
	08 - NHS April update
	08 - Fire figures Feb
	08 - Fire Authority - Briefing paper - Integrated Risk Management Plan

	9 Community Area Transport Group Update
	09 - SID report Appendix A

	10 Youth Project Funding
	11 Replacement Finger Post Funding
	12 Jubilee and Olympic Community Events Funding
	12 - 2012 event applications report

	13 Community Area Grants
	13 - Zeals Youth Club app

	14 Update on Issues
	15 Close

